
 

 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Council will listen to the public on any item on the agenda.  Under the Brown Act, Council is 

prohibited from taking action on items not on the agenda, but the matter may be referred to staff or to a 

subsequent meeting.  Each speaker will be limited to three continuous minutes, which may not be 

delegated.  These rules will be enforced but may be changed by appropriate City Council action.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
Persons wishing to speak on any item on the agenda will be called at the time the agenda item is brought 

forward.  Persons wishing to speak on closed session items have a choice of doing so either immediately 

prior to the closed session or at the time for comments on items at the open session. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 
Time shall be devoted to audience participation early on the agenda.   

 
 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL                             

  
 

Mayor Goss, Mayor Pro Tem Arizmendi, Council Member Capoccia, 

Council Member Delmar, and Council Member Harabedian 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT                                       Regarding Closed Session Items 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION REGARDING: 

 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL 

Pursuant to Calif. Government Code Section 54956.9(a) 

The City Council/Agency finds, based on advice from legal counsel, that discussion in open session will prejudice the 

position of the local agency in the litigation. 

 

Existing Litigation: Case No. GC046442 

Case Name: City of Sierra Madre v. Jeffrey M. Hildreth and Taryn N. Hildreth d/b/a The Sterling Oak; Suntrust 

Mortgage, Inc. a Virginia Corporation; and does 1-50 inclusive 

 

AGENDA  

REGULAR MEETING 

SIERRA MADRE CITY COUNCIL, 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY,  AND  

PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 

Tuesday, May 24, 2016 

 

Closed Session 5:00 pm  

Open Session 6:30 pm  

 

City Hall Council Chambers 

232 W. Sierra Madre Boulevard 

Sierra Madre,  California  91024 

 

 Gene Goss, Mayor  

Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor Pro Tem 

John Capoccia, Council Member 

Denise Delmar, Council Member 

John Harabedian, Council Member 

 

Melinda Carrillo, City Clerk  

Michael Amerio, City Treasurer 



CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 

Pursuant to Calif. Government Code Section 54957.6 

City Negotiators: City Manager Elaine Aguilar and Assistant City Manager Elisa Cox 

Employee Organization: Police Association 

 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

Pursuant to Calif. Government Code Section 54957 

 
 

 

OPEN  SESSION 
 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
 Mayor Goss, Mayor Pro Tem Arizmendi,  

Council Members Capoccia, Delmar, and Harabedian 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  AND 

INVOCATION/INSPIRATION 
 

 Mayor Gene Goss 

REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION  

 

 City Attorney report from the closed session. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  Vote of the Council to proceed with City business. 
 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  Council Member activities relating to City business. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  Regarding items not on the Agenda. 
 

PRESENTATION   Recognition of 2016 Sierra Madre Older American 

Ann Tyler 
 

PRESENTATION  Proclamation declaring the month of May as  

“Older American Month.” 

 

PRESENTATION  Sierra Madre Civic Club Philanthropy Awards 

 

PRESENTATION  Update from Public Works Director Inman regarding 

water conservation and the City’s Water Quality 

Report 

   

ACTION ITEMS 

 

1. CONSENT  
 

  

 a) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 16-32 

OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SIERRA MADRE 

APPROVING CERTAIN DEMANDS 
 

 Recommendation that the City Council approve 

Resolution 16-32 for approval of payment of City 

Warrants in aggregate amount of $321,963.79; Library 

warrants in the aggregate amount of $7,822.74, and 

payroll transfer in the aggregate amount of $613,023.54 

for fiscal year ending June 2016. 
 

 b) CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS AUDIO 

AND BROADCAST EQUIPMENT 

REPLACEMENT 

 Recommendation that the City Council authorize the 

purchase of broadcasting and sound equipment for City 

Council Chambers in an amount not to exceed $72,000. 

 

 
 

 

http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917016
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917016
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917016
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917016
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917014
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917014
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917014


 c) AWARD OF BID FOR A 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM 

AND CARRIER SERVICES 

PARTNER  

 

 Recommendation that the City Council approve the 

RingCentral Office Plan Purchase Agreement for an 

initial equipment cost of $22,724 (plus tax) and an 

ongoing monthly price of $3,626.07 for 36 months; and 

approve the Professional Services Agreement with a 

not-to-exceed amount of $20,000.. 
 

 d) CANCELLATION OF BOTH 

AUGUST 2016 CITY COUNCIL 

MEETINGS 

 Recommendation that the City Council approve the 

cancellation of the August 9, 2016 and August 23, 2016 

City Council meetings and direct staff to pay all 

necessary expenses during that time. 

 

S e) RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE 

THE PURCHASE OF TWO PUBLIC 

WORKS FLEET UTILITY 

VEHICLES UTILIZING AB 2766 

MOBILE SOURCE REDUCTION 

GRANT FUNDS 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council provide an 

additional appropriation from available AB 2766 Fund 

balance in the amount of $23,517, approve the 

expenditure of $92,217 on the purchase of two CNG-

fueled utility vehicles for the Public Works Department 

and declare units numbered 5111 and 5118 to be surplus 

equipment upon arrival of their replacement vehicles. 

 

 f) CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 

16-33 REGARDING CITY CLERK 

COMPENSATION 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council approve 

Resolution 16-33 regarding City Clerk compensation. 

 

 g) RESOLUTION 16-34 AUTHORIZING 

SUBMITTAL OF APPLICATIONS 

FOR CALRECYCLE PAYMENT 

PROGRAMS AND RELATED 

AUTHORIZATIONS 

 

 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council approve 

Resolution 16-34 authorizing submittal of application 

for payment programs and related authorizations. 

 

 PUBLIC  HEARINGS 

 

  

2. MUNICIPAL CODE TEXT AMENDMENT 

16-01:  

AMENDMENTS TO THE INSTITUTIONAL 

ZONE ORDINANCE (CHAPTER 17.38) OF 

THE SIERRA MADRE MUNICIPAL CODE 
 

 Recommendation that the City Council open a Public 

Hearing, introduce and approve for first reading, by title 

only, and waive further reading of Ordinance 1376; and 

direct the City Attorney to prepare a summary of 

Ordinance 1376 pursuant to Government Code Section 

36933(c)(1). 

 

 
 

3. FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 ASSESSMENT 

DISTRICTS: 

PUBLIC HEARING AND RESOLUTION OF 

CONFIRMATION 16-30 AND 16-31 

SETTING ASSESSMENT RATES FOR AD 

VALOREM MAINTENANCE DISTRICTS 1, 

3A, AND 3B 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council open a Public 

Hearing and adopt Resolution 16-30 confirming the 

levy of assessments for Districts 3, 5, and Community 

Facilities District 1, E. Miramonte Sewer District, and 

E. Bonita Sewer District for Fiscal Year 2016-2017; and 

adopt Resolution 16-31 setting taxes for Ad Valorem 

Districts 1, 3A, and 3B. 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917008
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917008
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917008
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917008
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917005
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917005
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917005
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917001
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917001
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917001
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917001
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917001
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917001
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917003
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917003
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3917003
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916999
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916999
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916999
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916999
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916999
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916997
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916997
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916997
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916997
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916997
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916505
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916505
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916505
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916505
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916505
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916505
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916505


 ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

 

  

4. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 16-24: 

A RESOLUTION COMBINING THE 

LIBRARY SERVICES AND COMMUNITY 

SERVICES DEPARTMENTS UNDER ONE 

DIRECTOR AND AMENDING THE 

CLASSIFICATION PLAN AND SALARY 

MATRIX TO REFLECT POSITIONS IN THE 

COMBINED DEPARTMENT 

 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council approve 

Resolution 16-24 combing the Library and Community 

Services Departments under one Director and approving 

the Classification Plan and Salary Matrix to reflect 

positions in the combined department. 

 

5. WATER SYSTEM FINANCING OPTIONS 

AND MONTHLY UTILITY BILLING 

 Recommendation that the City Council obtain 20-year 

loan financing to refund the current outstanding bond 

debt, purchase an AMI system, and fund identified 

water infrastructure. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

Regardless of staff recommendation on any agenda item, the City Council will consider such matters, 

including action to approve, conditionally approve, reject, or continue such item.   

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

The appellant and/or applicant will each be provided a total of ten (10) minutes to address their item.  

A portion of their allotted time may be reserved for rebuttal or a summary conclusion at the close of 

public comment.  All other speakers will be limited to a total of three continuous minutes, which 

cannot be delegated.   

 

AVAILABILITY OF AGENDA MATERIALS 

Materials related to items on this agenda are available for public inspection on the City’s website at 

www.cityofsierramadre.com, and during normal business hours at City Hall, 232 W. Sierra Madre 

Blvd. and at the Sierra Madre Public Library, 440 W. Sierra Madre Blvd. 

 

LIVE BROADCASTS 

Regular City Council meetings are broadcasted live on Cable Channel 3 and rebroadcast on 

Wednesday and Saturday at 5:30 p.m. 

 

MEETING ASSISTANCE 

If you require special assistance to participate in this meeting, please call the City Manager’s office at 

(626) 355-7135 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council will adjourn to a Regular Meeting at this same place on Tuesday, June 14, 2016 

http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916503
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916503
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916503
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916503
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916503
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916503
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916503
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916503
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916499
http://cityofsierramadre.hosted.civiclive.com/common/pages/DisplayFile.aspx?itemId=3916499
http://www.cityofsierramadre.com/






































































































































































Ordinance No. 1376  

Amending the Institutional 

Zoning Ordinance of Title 17, 

Chapter 17.38 of the Sierra 

Madre Municipal Code

Sierra Madre City Council Meeting

May 24, 2016

Planning & Community Preservation Department



 The amendments reflect the continuing work required

to translate the new policies of the July 2015 General

Plan Update into zoning requirements.

 Revisions were needed to further the goals of

preserving the small town character of the community

while allowing institutional uses to be located on

those properties designated as Institutional.

Purpose of the Municipal Code Text 

Amendments



The Institutional Zone is established to:

A. Allow public and private uses which provide services

to the community (such as schools, churches, and

Pioneer Cemetery).

B. Allow for the integration of adjacent commercially

zoned property in the institutional environment,

provided there is no net loss of commercial space.

Amendments to Chapter 17.38.010 

Purpose and Intent



Uses permitted in the Institutional Zone:

A. General maintenance, interior alterations, and minor

exterior and structural alterations that do not result in

the expansion of the use.

B. Minor accessory structures in conjunction with a

permitted use.

C. On-site construction equipment, operations and

storage.

D. Parks, playgrounds, recreational areas, and open

space.

E. Signs.

Amendments to Chapter 17.38.020  

Permitted Uses



Amendments to Chapter 17.38.030
A.  Conditional Use Permit Required

• Arboretums / botanical gardens

• Cemeteries or columbarium

• Churches

• Civic Uses

• Communal residential facilities

• Cultural Centers

• Daycare/preschool facilities

• Housing for institutional uses 

(dormitories)

• Museums

• Places of assembly

• Public recreation facilities

• Retreat centers, health spas, Schools

• Social service office (excluding for profit 

activities)

B. Conversion of School Sites

Is only allowed if the site is no longer needed to meet further educational needs

of the city. In addition, priority should be given to uses that fulfill open space

and recreational needs of the city, such as, without limitation, arboretums or

botanical gardens in determining the substitute uses for school sites to the

extent possible.



Amendments to Chapter 17.38.040

Any Application for a Conditional Use Shall Require a Master Plan

A. Plan Objectives and Requirements

1. Convey the village theme in their siting, massing, scale use of open space and 

architectural character.

2. Preservation of historic structures.

3. Structures designed to a high level of architectural quality.

4. Buildings and sites shall be designed to enhance the pedestrian character of 

the city.

5. Landscaping shall be incorporated with the building design to reflect the 

overall visual character of the district.

6. Incorporate water conservation practices.

7. Development north of the “Hillside View Line” shall protect the natural 

environment and views form change.

8. The project will not displace or encroach into the commercial district.



B.  Contents of a Master Plan

1. Diagram encompassing all parcels owned or controlled by the applicant.

2. A Plan showing all development on the site and any expansion.

3. Landscape Plan

C.  Development Standards

1. Height. a. Adjacent to R-1 & Commercial Zones (buildings shall not 

exceed height specified below as measured from property boundary lines)

Zone Distance Height

R-1 or more restrictive 0 to 49 feet 25 feet

50 feet and greater 33 feet

Commercial 0 to 49 feet 25 feet

50 feet and greater 33 feet

b. Special Design Features. Architectural elements may exceed the 

mandatory height limits provided it is in keeping with architectural style of 

the building. 



Development Standards, continued.

2.  Permissible Lot Coverage.

Maximum coverage of all buildings, accessory buildings, and enclosed

porches, excluding courtyards, breezeways and covered walkways.

Adjacent Zone Percentage

R-1 or more restrictive 35

Commercial 60

3. Yards. As specified in the immediately adjacent zone.

4. Facades. Compatible with architectural context of adjacent structures.

5. Exterior Lighting. Shall be designed to confine direct rays to premises.

6.  Access and Parking. Shall comply with requirements of Chapter 17.68.

7.  Loading Space. Shall comply with requirements of Chapter 17.36.

8.  Landscaping. All open areas shall be landscaped.



Amendments to Chapter 17.38.050

Modifications to Development Standards

Adjustments to the development standards in the master plan may be 

permitted if the project:

A. Contains activities and functions which will be a significant asset for the 

city.

B. Adequately mitigates impacts attributable to any increase in floor area 

ratio and height.

C. Provides additional benefits to the community such as, without limitation, 

making available parking to the public when not in use, dedication on on-

site recreational space or parkland, facilities for public meetings, and child 

care available to the public.



1. Introduce and approve for first reading by title only, and 

waive further reading, Ordinance No. 1376. Designate 

the City Attorney to prepare a summary of Ordinance 

No. 1376 pursuant to Government Code Section 

36933(c)(1).

2. Introduce and approve for first reading by title only, and 

waive further reading, Ordinance No. 1376, as amended

by the City Council.  Designate the City Attorney to 

prepare a summary of Ordinance No. 1376 pursuant to 

Government Code section 36933(c)(1).

3. Recommend denial of Ordinance No. 1376.

Alternative Recommendations



• Staff recommends Alternative No. 1, that the City 

Council introduce and approve for first reading by title 

only, and waive further reading, Ordinance No. 1376 in 

accordance with proposed text amendments to 

Chapter 17.38 pursuant to Planning Commission 

Resolution 16-02, and to Designate the City Attorney to 

prepare a summary of Ordinance No. 1376 pursuant to 

Government Code Section 36933(c)(1).

Staff Recommendation




















































































































































































































































































	City Council Meeting Agenda 2016-0524
	1a - Approving Certain Demands
	1b - Replacing Council Chambers Audio Equipment
	1c - Award of Bid for Telecommunications Systems
	1d - Cancellation of August meetings
	1f - City Clerk Comensation
	1e - Authorization to Purchase Vehicles
	1g- Cal Recycle Payment Programs
	2 - Amendments to Institutional Zone Ordinance -
	2 - Amendments to Institutional Zone Ordinance
	Institutional Zone_CC Presentation_052416

	3 - FY 2016-2017 Assessment Districts
	4 - Resolution cobmining Library Services and Community Services Departments
	5 - Water System Financing Options

